

COURTNEY SHINABERRY

Communication Designer

Dedicated communication designer, with 5 years of experience using design techniques to create meaningful designs. Has a passion for creating projects that make the user ask thought provoking questions, and also evoke a sense of delight.

SKILLS

Adobe Illustrator
Cinema 4D
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe InDesign
Adobe XD
Adobe After Effects
Photography
Keynote
Microsoft Excel
Prototyping
Adobe Premier Pro
Basic HTML/CSS

Collaboration
Motivation
Research
Leadership

EDUCATION

College for Creative Studies
2019-2024 | GPA 3.6

Communication Design Major,
Product Design Minor.

Deans List: Fall 2019, Winter 2021,
Fall 2021, and Winter 2022.

Presidents List: Fall 2022.

Lake Michigan College
2016-2019

Associate of Arts. Early Middle
College Program.

Took college courses alongside
junior and senior level high school
courses, then went to LMC one
full year after high school to
finish the program.

CONTACT

cshinaberry14@gmail.com

269.235.4200

courtneyshinaberry.com

RECOGNITION

CCS Scholarship
2019-2024

Based on GPA and Portfolio.

CCS Student Exhibition
2020-2022

Four design works featured in
Student Exhibition.

KCAD 2-Week Portfolio Camp
July 2017

Chosen from scholastic award.
Full scholarship, intensive art and
design camp.

Scholastic Art Award
Fall 2017

Honorable mention awarded for a
graphic design poster.

INVOLVEMENT

AIGA Student Chapter
2019-2023

Contribute to designing for
program funding. Participated in
mentor-ship program.

**Water Street Glassworks After
School Program**
2015-2019

Weekly glass-making after school
program, with a full scholarship.

Key Club
2016-2017

Volunteered at events in the
community. Helped brainstorm
ideas for fundraising.

Marching Band
2014-2018

EXPERIENCE

Gateway Independence, Caregiver
2018-2024

At home caregiver for 30 year old sister with Retts Syndrome. Made sure she was changed, dressed, fed and bathed as needed. Extensive paperwork was completed for every shift.

Golden Muse Winery and Art Gallery
May 2023-2024

Be knowledgeable about wine, and serve light bites and wine to customers, and talk about art in art gallery. Also designed posters for events held at the winery.

Ryebelle's Restaurant Website
May-August 2023

Researched, designed and implemented website for local restaurant.

Consumers Energy, Interaction Design Sponsored Studio
September-December 2022

Worked with team of 2 to design and implement a learning program for electric vehicles: by bringing info to the younger generation. While straying away from social media as the main form of content creation, and turning more to real world experiences.

Futures Foundation, Sponsored Studio
September-December 2022

Worked with team of 3 to do a re-brand for the company. Our teams design was chosen for implementation and execution. Our design focused on the concept that Futures Foundation fills the gap of resources available to the disabled community.

Futures Foundation, Research/Design Intern
May-August 2022

A company in metro Detroit who gets resources for the disabled community. Worked with Futures Foundation in preparation for class partnership in Fall 2022. Conducted extensive research, interviewed grant recipients, did early concept ideation for social media posts.

Dairy Korner, Counter Server
March-August 2017

Greeted customers, made ice cream desserts, managed the register and made sure equipment was stocked and ready to go.

Krasl Art Fair, Water Street Glassworks Glass Artist
August 2015-2019

Sold my glass works made throughout the year in the after school program. Proceeds helped with program funding. Learned about the business of art and design, and developed and implemented design concepts.